

Saki Sato

I have been a front-end web developer for over 7 years. My experience ranges from creating mobile responsive WordPress sites to coding mobile apps with React. I regularly collaborate with other developers and am equally comfortable using the command line and Adobe Design software.

Education

Sept 2005 - June 2010 Cooper Union School of Art | Bachelor of Fine Arts
Sculpture, video, graphic design & web design

Experience

Jan 2014 - Present Lead Front-end Developer | Rayogram
Coding WordPress/Drupal sites and mobile apps

Nov 2011 - Jan 2014 Web Developer | Self-Employed
Created custom WordPress themes for my own clients

June 2010 - Nov 2011 Director of Web Design and Marketing | Perpetually
Managed website design, front-end code and email newsletters

Selected Projects

July 2017 - Present The Gilder Lehrman Institute | Website
Custom Drupal site with mobile responsive design

Nov 2016 - March 2017 “Driven” by Deloitte | Mobile App
Written in React to support iOS/Android

Oct 2016 - Present Leading Global Investment Bank | Website
Custom WordPress marketing website with mobile responsive design

March 2016 - Aug 2016 “Feather” by Homesteady | Mobile App
Prototyped in Ionic/Angular then written in React to support iOS/Android

Sept 2014 - Present New York State’s Department of Motor Vehicles | Website
Managing and updating CSS and JavaScript for the Drupal installation

Skills

CMS platforms
WordPress, Drupal

Front-end
HTML, CSS, SASS, Susy, Grunt

Languages
JavaScript, PHP

Frameworks and Libraries
React, Angular, jQuery

Version Control
Git, GitHub

Command Line
UNIX

Design Software
Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign

App Testing
Xcode, Android Studio

Productivity Tools
Basecamp, Pivotal Tracker